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Mr. P Coughlan

GE UGL Joint Venture
Level 5

3 Bridge Street
Pymble

NSW

2073

Dear Sir

The City of Sydney intends installing the following new light sources throughout our
public domain lighting network with the aim of reducing energy use and greenhouse

emissions.

GE R250 LED 39W Street Light
GE R250 LED 5@‘N Street Light
GE R250 LED 98W Street Light
GE R250 LED 158W Street Light
GE R250 LED 237W Street Light
GE Duna LED 63W Street Light
GE Duna LED 88W Street Light
GE ALM LED 50W Street Light
GE ALM LED 103 W Street Light
GE -AEMAED 465W-Street Light—

To introduce these luminaires into the public street light network in NSW, the device
load for lumiaires fitted with the above light sources must be included in the AEMO
load tables. Please confirm that you will move to initiate the inclusion of these
luminaires in the load table and advise when it has been published in the AEMO

load table.

Your Sincerely,
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Paul Gowans
Senior Contracts Coordinator
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